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Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 6:02 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

 

 

New Updates - Auction Closing 
 

 

We continue to add new specimens to the website.  Watch for many new items, all at 

50% off, to be added to the website during the rest of this week.  To view these 

updates go directly via this link: New Updates 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this Tuesday evening at 7 p.m. eastern 

standard time.  There are 150 great specimens available.  Some of the highlights as 

follows: 

1. superb olmiite from Africa 

2. large showy bowl shaped amethyst from Brazil 

3. gem emerald thumbnail 

4. millerite from Meikle Mine figured in Minerals of Nevada 

5. aesthetic calcite/stibnite from China 

6. fine Utah red beryl 

7. pretty large amethyst from Mexico 

Plus many others.  Click on the auction link on our home page to see these.   

 

 

 

 

Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
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Fluorite - Belgium 
 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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